20 August 1934.

Frofessor J.B.Rhine,
Dgpartment of Payohology,
Dukte Univeraity,

Durhanm,

North Ompoiina, U,.2.A.

Dear Professor Rnine,

Thanks for your letter of August Bth,
I have read through the appendix to Chapter II and cannch
ses what ground there 1s for objectlon against the general
use of the ratio Fﬁ? as you have done,  With respect to
cbtalning & combined probebility, from the probabllities ob-
tained in s number of separate tests of slgniflcance, you
might find it worthwhile to compsre what you have done with
the method I suggest in Sjotlon 8l.4, page ¥ of the fourth
edition of my "Statistical Methods", I forget whioh
sdition it firat appearsd in, I should judge that your
method scmewhat exaggerated ths significance of the oombined
result, but not to a sufficlent amount to effect your
conolusions,

Yours sinserely,

EF 1.8, Rhipe Eh"fm-?’-tfgf-fr: ﬁ"ﬁﬁﬁﬂ



